

**Mandatory Professional Licensure Disclosure: Master of Arts in Counseling:
*Specialization in Clinical Mental Health Counseling***

As of July 2025, and in accordance with U.S. federal regulations (34 C.F.R. § 668.43) and NC-SARA policy (SARA Policy Manual, Version 25.1, effective July 1, 2025), Adler University provides the disclosures required for programs that lead to professional licensure or certification.

This Disclosure is strictly limited to the University's determination of whether its educational program, Master of Arts in Counseling: Specialization in Clinical Mental Health Counseling, if successfully completed, would be sufficient to meet the educational licensure requirements in a state for the Clinical Mental Health Counselor occupation. Adler cannot provide verification of an individual's ability to meet licensure requirements unrelated to its educational programming.

This disclosure does not provide any guarantee that any state licensure or certification will approve or deny your application. Furthermore, this disclosure does not account for changes in state law or regulation that may affect your application for licensure and occur after this disclosure has been made. Enrolled students and prospective students are strongly encouraged to contact their state's licensure entity to review all licensure and certification requirements imposed by their state(s) of choice.

The terms Clinical Mental Health Counselor, Licensure, and Certification vary by state, and your state may use a different term. This determination is based on the educational and curricular requirements of each state for initial licensure (ie, excluding any special, temporary licensure that may be granted) and does not imply that other requirements for licensure do not exist or have been determined to have been met by this program. Each student should verify their particular situation with their intended state's licensing entity.

State	State Specific Requirements	Board of Contact	Additional Information
Alabama	Adler University meets the state's requirement to become an LPC in Alabama. After gaining their master's, students must apply for the ALC license through the Alabama Board of Examiners, gain 3,000 hours of supervised experience (2,250 hours of direct service and 750 hours of indirect	https://abec.alabama.gov/contact/	https://abec.alabama.gov/faqs/ ,

	services while under the supervision of a professional, pass the National Examination for Licensure and Certification (NCE), and apply for the LPC license.		counselor-in-alabama/#:~:text=Before%20becoming%20a%20licensed%20professional,services%20while%20750%20are%20indirect.
Alaska	Adler University meets the state requirements to be an LPC in Alabama. After gaining their master's, students must complete 3,000 hours of post-master's supervision, and 1,000 of these hours must be counseling directly with clients. 100 hours also must be direct supervision with a board-approved supervisor. Students must then pass the National Counselor Examination (NCE), complete the Alaska examination form.	https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/CBPL/ProfessionalLicensing/professionalcounselors.aspx	
Arizona	Adler University meets the state requirements to be an LPC in Arizona. Students must have at least 3,200 experiences (must be related to psychotherapy practice). At least 1,600 of these hours must be in a direct service position. Students in Arizona must pass the NCE and then apply for the license through the Arizona Board website.	https://bbhe.az.gov/counseling	https://www.mentalhealthcounselorlicense.com/license/mental-health-counselor-arizona/#:~:text=To%20become%20a%20licensed%20professional%20counselor%20(LPC),Have%20at%20least%20100%20hours%20of%20supervision
Arkansas	Adler University meets the state requirements to be an LPC in Arkansas. Students then need to apply for a LAC license, gain 3,000 hours of supervised clinical experience, pass the NCE exam, and the Arkansas Jurisprudence Exam. An application is	https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/examiners-in-counseling-arkansas-state-board/	https://www.humanservices.edu.org/arkansas-counseling-lpc/#:~:text=You%20can%20practice%20as%20an%2

	then required to the Arkansas Board of Examiners in Counseling (ABEC), along with 4 letters of recommendation, a school transcript, background check, a statement of intent, a core curriculum summary, and the necessary fees.		0LAC%20without, experience%20in %20a%20clinical %20mental%20he alth%20setting
California	Adler University meets most licensure standards for California. However, students seeking California LPCC licensure must meet additional state-specific requirements set by the California Board of Behavioral Sciences (BBS) . This includes completing extra coursework—such as <i>Psychopharmacology, California Law and Ethics</i> , and topics like <i>Addictions, Crisis, or Abuse Assessment</i> —and verifying that clinical hours meet BBS standards. Graduates should review California’s Out-of-State Applicant Guide to ensure all requirements are satisfied before applying for licensure. Students must complete 3,000 hours of supervised clinical experience performed over two years before licensure, pass the California Law and Ethics Exam and the National Clinical Mental Health Examination, and then apply to the Board of Behavioral Sciences for a professional clinical counselor license.	https://calpcc.org/pages/lpcc	https://research.com/careers/how-to-become-a-licensed-counselor-lpc-in-california#:~:text=To%20become%20a%20Licensed%20Professional,training%20in%20law%20and%20ethics .
Colorado	Adler University does meet Colorado state requirements to become an LPC. After completing their master’s, students must gain 2,000 hours of supervised clinical experience, pass the NCE, the Colorado Jurisprudence Exam, and apply for licensure through the Colorado Division of Professions and Occupations.	https://dpo.colorado.gov/ProfessionalCounselor/Applications	
Connecticut	Adler University meets the state requirements to become an LPC in Connecticut. After graduating from	https://portal.ct.gov/dph/practitioner-licensing--	

	their master's, students must complete 3,000 hours of post graduate professional counseling work (minimum of 2 years with at least 100 hours of direct professional supervision within this experience), pass the NCE or the NCMHCE, and apply to the Connecticut Department of Health.	investigations/professional-counselor/professional-counselor-licensing	
Delaware	Adler University does meet the state requirements to become an LPC in Delaware. After completing their master's, students must complete 3,200 of supervised experience (1,600 in direct client contact), pass the NCE or the NCMHCE, a background check, and apply to the Delaware Board of Mental Health and Chemical Dependency Professionals.	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/professional-counselors/pcexperience/	https://www.humanservices.edu.org/delaware-counseling-lpc/#:~:text=The%20difference%20between%20the%20two%20titles%20is,National%20Clinical%20Mental%20Health%20Counseling%20Examination%20(NCMHCE)
District of Columbia	Adler University does meet the state requirements to become an LPC in the District of Columbia. After students complete their masters, they must gain 3,500 of supervision in no less than 2 years and no more than 5 (200 hours must be under a supervisor, minimum of 100 hours of direct supervision), pass the NCE, pay all required LPC licensure fees, and apply to the D.C. board.	https://dchealth.dcc.gov/service/professional-counseling-licensing	https://onlinecounselingprograms.com/become-a-counselor/counseling-licensure/how-to-become-a-counselor-in-district-of-columbia/
Florida	Adler University meets the state requirements to be an LPC or an LMHC in Florida. After obtaining a master's degree, students must complete 2 minimum years of supervised experience with 1,500 hours, pass the NCE or the NCMHCE, and apply for the licensure to the Florida Board.	https://floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov/licensed-mental-health-counselor/	https://www.psychology.org/counseling/licensure/florida/

Georgia	Adler University meets the state requirements to become an LPC in Georgia. After gaining a master's degree, students must complete two post graduate years of supervised clinical experience (Associate Professional Counselor, APC). This experience must be with a supervisor who is board certified. Then students must pass the NCE or the NCMHCE and then apply to the Georgia Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage and Family Therapists.	https://sos.ga.gov/licensing-division-georgia-secretary-states-office	https://rules.sos.ga.gov/gac/135-5#:~:text=The%20applicant%20must%20have%20earned,the%20degree%20was%20awarded%2C%20was
Hawaii	Adler University meets Hawaii's state requirements to be an LPC. Regarding post graduate experience, students must obtain a total of 3,000 hours of practicing mental health counseling with 100 hours of direct client supervision. The supervision must be completed in no less than 2 years and no more than 4. The supervisor must be licensed as a mental health counselor, psychologist, clinical social worker, advanced practice registered nurse, or specialty in mental health. All applicants to Hawaii must pass the NCE and then apply for licensure through the Hawaii Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs.	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/programs/mental/	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/files/2021/04/Require-Instruct-App-for-Mental-Health-Counselor_04.21R.pdf
Idaho	Adler University meet's Idaho's standards to become an LPC. After gaining their master's students must gain 1,000 hours of supervised practicum, with 400 of those hours dedicated to direct client work. Students then must pass the NCE and apply to the Idaho state board for licensure.	https://dopl.idaho.gov/cou/	https://www.publichealthonline.org/mental-health/idaho-counseling-license/#:~:text=To%20become%20a%20Licensed%20Professional%20Counselor%20(LP%20C),takes%20at%20least%20three%20

			20hours%20to%20complete.
Illinois	Adler University meets state standards to practice as an LPC or LPCP in Illinois. Individuals will then need to gain 3,360 hours of post graduate clinical experience over at least 2 years. This refers to direct counseling services under a licensed individual, such as a psychologist, psychiatrist, LPCP, LCSW etc. Then, students must either pass the NCE to become a LPC, or the NCMHCE to become a LCPC. For an LPC and LCPC, students must then apply to the Illinois Department of Financial and Professional Regulation.	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/	https://www.psychology.org/counseling/licensure/illinois/
Indiana	Adler University meet's the state requirements to become a LMHC in Indiana. After gaining their master's, students must then obtain 3,000 hours of supervised clinical experience, including 100 hours of direct client work over a minimum of 21 months. Indiana requires both the NCE when an individual is applying for candidacy for licensure at the associate level and the NCMHCE when post graduate supervision is complete. Individuals will then apply for the Professional Licensing Agency (PLA) when awaiting approval from the NBCC. Then, individuals must apply to the Professional Licensing Agency.	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/behavioral-health-and-human-services/behavioral-health-and-human-services-licensing-information/	
Iowa	Adler University meets the state requirements to be an LMHC in Iowa. After completing their masters, students must gain 3,000 hours of post graduate clinical experience (with 1,500 of those hours being direct client contact), and pass a national licensing exam, such as the NCE or the NCMHCE. Students then must apply	https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medicaid/mental-health/mental-behavioral	https://dial.iowa.gov/about-dial/boards/behavioral-health

	to the Iowa Board of Behavioral Health professionals.		
Kansas	Adler University meets the state requirements to become a LPC or a LMHC in Kansas. After gaining their master's, students must gain 4,000 hours of supervised experience, with 1,500 of these hours being direct psychotherapy and assessment, 100 and hours of supervision with a supervisor with a master's. Students then must pass the NCE or the NCMHCE and apply to the Kansas Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board.	https://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/	https://www.ksbsrb.ks.gov/professionals/professional-counselors
Kentucky	Adler University meets the state requirements to become a LPCC in Kentucky. After obtaining their master's, students must then complete 4,000 hours of supervision (1,600 with direct client work), pass the NCE or the NCMHCE, pass a background check, and apply to the Kentucky Board of Licensed Professional Counselors.	https://lpc.ky.gov/newstatic_Info.aspx?static_ID=458&menuid=136	https://www.publichealthonline.org/mental-health/kentucky-counseling-license/
Louisiana	Adler University meets the state requirements to become a LPC in Louisiana. After gaining their master's, students then must gain a minimum of 3,000 hours of post graduate supervision under a board approved supervisor, including a minimum of 1,900 of direct client contact, a minimum of 1,000 indirect client contact, and a minimum of 100 face to face supervision hours. This experience must happen in no less than 2 years and no more than 6 years from gaining approval. Students then must pass the NCE or the NCMHCE and apply to the Louisiana LPC Board.	https://www.lpcboard.org/	https://www.lpcboard.org/application#:~:text=To%20become%20a%20Licensed%20Professional%20Counselor%20(LPC),supervised%20experience%20in%20professional%20mental%20health%20counseling
Maine	Adler University meets the requirements to become a LPC and a LCPC in Maine. After gaining their master's, for an LPC students must	https://www.maine.gov/pfr/professionallicensing/professions/board-of-	https://onlinecounselingprograms.com/become-a-counselor/counsel

	gain at least 2,000 hours of supervision. For a LCPC, students must gain at least 4,000 hours of supervision. Students applying for a LPC must pass the NCE exam, and students applying for the LCPC must pass the NCMHCE exam. Students then must apply to Maine's Board of Counseling Professionals Licensure.	counseling-professionals-licensure	ing-licensure/how-to-become-a-counselor-in-maine/#:~:text=LP C:%20Applicants%20who%20have%20completed,60%2Dcredit%20graduate%20degree%20program.
Maryland	Adler University meets the requirements to become a LCPC in Maryland. After gaining their master's, students must work 3 years with a minimum of 3,000 hours of supervised clinical experience with a board approved supervisor. 2 years of the 3 years must be post-graduate supervision hours. Students then must pass the NCE and apply to the Maryland Board of Professional Counselors and Therapists.	https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/Pages/index.aspx	https://health.maryland.gov/bopc/pages/profcounselor.aspx
Massachusetts	Adler University meets the state requirements to become a LMHC in Massachusetts. Students should review the application guide to make sure they are taking the appropriate electives to fulfill Massachusetts requirements. Students then must make sure that out of their 700 practicum hours at Adler, 600 of the hours must include 240 hours of direct client contact, and 45 supervisor contact hours with 15 hours of individual supervision, 15 hours of group supervision, and 15 additional supervision hours. After obtaining their master's, students must complete at least 3,360 hours of post graduate supervision, in no less than 2 years and no more than 8 years. At least 960 of the hours must be direct client contact. 610 of the hours must be	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-of-allied-mental-health-and-human-services-professions	https://www.mass.gov/doc/licensed-mental-health-counselor-application-guide-pdf/download

	individual, family, or couples counseling. 350 of the hours may be in group counseling, and at least 10 client contact hours each week must be completed to be full-time. Regarding supervision hours, 130 of the 3,360 hours must be supervisory contact hours, 75 hours of individual supervision, and at least one hour of supervision for every 16 hours of direct client work. Students then must pass the NCMHCE exam, pass a background check, gain letters of recommendation, and apply to the Massachusetts Allied Mental Health and Human Services Board.		
Michigan	Adler University meets the state requirements to become a LPC in Michigan. Michigan does not have a separate LMHC license, but the LPC license fulfills the requirement to practice interpedently. After gaining a master's, students must obtain 3,000 hours of supervised postgraduate clinical experience and pass the NCE or the Commission on Rehabilitation Counselor Certification Exam (CRCC). Students then must apply to the Michigan Board of Counseling.	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/counseling	https://onlinecounselingprograms.com/become-a-counselor/counseling-licensure/how-to-become-a-counselor-in-michigan/
Minnesota	Adler University meets the requirements to be an LPC in Minnesota. After gaining their master's, students must complete 2,000 supervised clinical hours. Supervision must be obtained at a rate of 2 hours per 40 hours of professional practice with a total of 100 hours of supervision. 50% of the required supervision must be direct client contact. Students then must pass the National Counselor Examination (NCE) or the NCMHCE and apply to the Minnesota Board of Behavioral Health and Therapy,	https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/	https://mn.gov/boards/behavioral-health/applicants/apply/apply-for-lpc.jsp

Mississippi	Adler University meet's the state requirements to become a LPC in the state of Mississippi. After completing their master's, students must complete 3,000 hours of supervision in no less than 18 months. Specific week by week breakdown of hours can be found in the additional information link provided. Students then must pass the NCE exam or the NCMHCE and apply for an LPC through the Mississippi State Board of Examiners for Licensed Professional Counselors.	https://www.msblpc.org/	https://www.msblpc.org/wp-content/uploads/Part_2201_Rules_and_Regulations_Current.pdf
Missouri	Adler University meet's the state requirements for the state of Missouri. After obtaining their master's, students must complete 3,000 hours of supervised experience (1,200 direct client work over at least 24 months), complete at least 15 hours of counseling per week, and have supervision of a licensed LPC, psychologist, or psychiatrist. Students must also pass the NCE, and the Missouri Jurisprudence Exam.	https://pr.mo.gov/counselors.asp	https://onlinecounselingprograms.com/become-a-counselor/counseling-licensure/how-to-become-a-counselor-in-missouri/
Montana	Adler University meets the state requirements to become an LPC in Montana. After gaining their master's, students must then complete 3,000 hours of supervised counseling work, submit fingerprints to the Montana Department of Justice, and pass the NCE or the NCMHCE.	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/behavioral-health/	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/Portals/133/Documents/bbh/BBH-LCPC-APP_License-App-Checklist.pdf?ver=2019-04-13-141611-970
Nebraska	Adler University meets the state requirements to become a Licensed Mental Health Practitioner (LMHP) or a Licensed Independent Mental Health Practitioner in Nebraska. After gaining their master's, students must apply for the provision license (PLMHP), complete 3,000 hours of supervised work (50% must be focused on major mental illnesses), pass the NCE or the	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/licensing-home-page.aspx	https://www.publichealthonline.org/mental-health/nebraska-counseling-license/

	NCMHCE. Students then must apply to the Nebraska Department of Health and Human Services for the LMHP or LIMHP license.		
Nevada	Adler University meets the state requirements to become a Clinical Professional Counselor in Nevada (CPC). After gaining their master's, students must complete at least 2 years and 3,000 hours of post-graduate counseling experience. Within the 2 years and 3,000 hours, students must complete 1,500 with direct contact with clients, and 300 hours or supervision with approved supervisors. Students then must pass the NCMHCE and apply for licensure.	https://marriage.nv.gov/Services/CP/C/	
New Hampshire	Adler University meets the state requirements to become a LCMHC in New Hampshire. After gaining their master's, students must complete a minimum of 2 years of paid supervised clinical experience with a minimum of 3,000 hours in total. Of those 3,000 hours, a minimum of 100 hours must be direct client contact. Students then must pass the NCMHC exam and apply to the New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice.	https://www.oplc.nh.gov/board-mental-health-practice	https://www.nhes.nh.gov/elmi/products/licertocc/documents/mentalhc.pdf
New Jersey	Adler University meet's the state requirements to become an LPC in New Jersey. After gaining their master's, students must complete 4,500 hours of supervision. Of these 4,500 hours, 1500 hours must be direct client contact, and 50 hours of face-to-face supervision. Students must then apply for the LAC permit to begin to gain supervised hours. Students must then pass the NCE and apply to the New Jersey Professional Counselors Committee.	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/p/c/Pages/applications.aspx	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/p/c/Applications/Application-for-Licensure-Professional-Counselor-Rehabilitation-Counselor-Associate-Counselor.pdf
New Mexico	Adler University meets the state requirements to become a LPCC or a	https://www.rld.nm.gov/boards-	https://onlinecounselingprograms.co

	LMHC in New Mexico. After gaining their master's, students must complete 3,000 hours of supervised experience in total. Of those 3,000 hours, 100 hours must be face to face direction from a supervisor, and 1,000 hours must be obtained through a practicum or degree related internship. Students must then apply to the New Mexico Counseling and Therapy Practice Board.	and-commissions/individual-boards-and-commissions/counseling-and-therapy-practice/	m/become-a-counselor/counseling-licensure/how-to-become-a-counselor-in-new-mexico/
New York	Adler University meet's the state requirements of New York to become a LPC or LMHC. After gaining their master's, students must complete a minimum of 3,000 hours of post graduate supervision experience. 1,500 of those hours must be direct client work. Students then must pass the NCMHCE. The NCE is not acceptable for licensure in New York. Students then must apply for licensure to the New York State Education Department.	https://www.nyse.d.gov/	https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions/mental-health-counselors/licensure-requirements
North Carolina	Adler University meet's the state requirements to become a LCMHC in North Carolina. After gaining their master's, students must complete 3,000 hours of post graduate supervision, with at least 2,000 hours dedicated to direct client work. Students then must pass the NCE or the NCMHCE, and the North Carolina jurisprudence exam. Students then must apply to the North Carolina Board of Licensed Clinical Mental Health Counselors.	https://www.ncblcmhc.org/	https://www.ncblcmhc.org/licensure/applying
North Dakota	Adler University meet's the state requirements to become a LPC or LPCC in North Dakota. After gaining their master's, students looking to gain the LPC licensure must complete 400 hours of post graduate supervision, with 100 hours of direction from a	https://www.ndbce.org/	https://onlinecounselingprograms.com/become-a-counselor/counseling-licensure/how-to-become-a-

	board approved supervisor. For a LPCC, students must gain 3,000 hours of clinical experience postgraduate, with 100 hours of supervision. Students then must pass the NCE, the North Dakota jurisprudence exam, and apply to the North Dakota Board of Counselor Examiners.		counselor-in-north-dakota/
Ohio	Adler University meet's the state requirements to become an LPC and LPCC in Ohio. For an LPC, students must pass the NCE and apply to the Ohio Counselor, Social Worker and Marriage and Family Therapist Board. For an LPCC, students must complete 3,000 hours of post-LPC experience, with 1,500 of direct client work, and 150 hours of direct training supervision with an LPCC-S supervisor. Students then must apply through the Ohio Department of Commerce Website and pass the NCMHCE exam.	https://cswmft.ohio.gov/	https://cswmft.ohio.gov/get-licensed/counselors/lpc-application-instructions https://cswmft.ohio.gov/preparing-for-a-license/counselors/LPCC-LICENSURE
Oklahoma	Adler University meet's the state requirements to become a LPC in Oklahoma. After gaining their master's, students must gain 3,000 hours of supervised experience, including 1,050 of direct client work, pass the NCE, pass the Oklahoma Jurisprudence Exam, and apply to the Oklahoma State Board of Licensed Professional Counselors.	https://oklahoma.gov/behavioralhealth.html	https://oklahoma.gov/behavioralhealth/academic-requirements/licensed-professional-counselor.html
Oregon	Adler University meet's the state requirements to become a LPC in Oregon. After gaining their master's, students must complete 1,900 hours of post graduate supervision over at least 36 months under a licensed professional. Students then must pass the NCE or the NCMHCE, and the Oregon Law and Rules Examination. Then, students must apply to the Oregon Board of Licensed Professional Counselors and Therapists.	https://www.oregon.gov/obl/pct/page/s/apply.aspx	

Pennsylvania	Adler University meet's the state requirements to become a LPC in Pennsylvania. After gaining their master's, students then must complete 3,000 hours of supervision in no less than 2 years and no more than 6 years. Students then must pass the NCE or the NCMHCE, pass the Pennsylvania Psychology Law Exam, and apply to the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.	https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/departments-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/social-workers-marriage-family-therapists-professional-counselors/professional-counselor-licensure-snapshot	https://www.pacodeandbulletin.gov/Display/pacode?file=/secure/pacode/data/049/chapter49/s49.13.html
Rhode Island	Adler University meet's the state requirements to become a LCMHC in Rhode Island. After gaining their master's, students must complete at least 2,000 hours of supervised post graduate work, with at least 100 of those hours being supervised case work. Students then must pass the NCMHCE and apply to the Rhode Island Board of Mental Health Counselors and Marriage & Family Therapists.	https://health.ri.gov/	https://www.publichealthonline.org/mental-health/rhode-island-counseling-licensure/#:~:text=The%20application%20process%20for%20LMHC%20licensure%20includes:,Board%20*%20Paying%20the%20\$70%20application%20fee
South Carolina	Adler University meet's the state requirements to become a LPC in South Carolina. After gaining their master's, students must complete 3,000 hours of supervised clinical work, with at least 1,500 of those hours directly with clients. Students then must pass the NCE or the NCMHCE and apply to the South Carolina Board of Examiners.	https://llr.sc.gov/cou/pc.aspx	https://www.psychology.org/counseling/licensure/south-carolina/

South Dakota	Adler University meet's the state requirements to become a LPC or LPC-MH in South Dakota. For an LPC students must complete their master's from Adler, pass the NCE, and propose a board approved supervisor to oversee the required supervision requirements. For a LPC-MH, students must hold a valid LPC license, complete at least 2,000 hours of supervision, pass the NCMHCE and apply to the Board of Examiners for Counselors & Marriage and Family Therapists.	https://dss.sd.gov/licensingboards/counselors/counselors.aspx	
Tennessee	Adler University meet's the state requirements to become a LPC/MHSP in Tennessee. After gaining their master's, for a LPC/MHSP students must complete at least 3,000 hours of supervised experience, including 1,500 hours of direct client contact and 100 hours of individual supervision. For an LPC students must complete two years of supervision, including 1,000 hours of direct client contact with 50 hours of supervision. Students then must take the NCE or the NCMHCE, the Tennessee Jurisprudence Exam, and apply to the Tennessee Board of Licensed Professional Counselors, Martial and Family Therapists, and Licensed Pastoral Therapists.	https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/pcmft-board.html	https://www.tn.gov/content/dam/tn/health/healthprofboards/Professional-Counselors-Paper-Application.pdf
Texas	Adler University meet's the state requirements to become a LPC in Texas. After completing their master's, students must apply to become a LPC associate, and complete 3,000 hours of supervision, with at least 1,500 of these hours being direct client work. Students then must pass the NCE or the NCMHCE, the Texas Jurisprudence Exam, and apply for licensure.	https://bhec.texas.gov/texas-state-board-of-examiners-of-professional-counselors/applying-for-an-lpc-license/	https://www.psychology.org/counseling/licensure/texas/

Utah	Adler University meet's the state requirements to become a CMHC in Utah. After gaining their master's, students must complete 3,000 hours of post graduate mental health practice hours and complete the NCMHCE exam. Students then must apply online for licensure.	https://dopl.utah.gov/	https://dopl.utah.gov/clinical-mental-health-counseling/apply-for-a-license/clinical-mental-health-counselor/
Vermont	Adler University meet's the state requirements to become LCMHC in Vermont. After gaining their master's, students then must pass both the NCE and the NCMHCE. Then students must complete 3,000 hours of post master's supervision, including 2,000 hours of direct service work, 100 hours of supervision (from an individual licensed for at least 3 years), 50 hours of individual supervision, and face to face supervision in at least 5 years of your graduation. Students then must apply to the Board of Allied Mental Health Practitioners.	https://governor.vermont.gov/boards_and_commission/s/mental_health_practitioners	https://outside.vermont.gov/dept/sos/office_professional_regulation/professions/allied_mental_health/allied_mental_health_clinical_counselor_application_instructions.pdf
Virginia	Adler University meets the state requirements to become an LPC and LMFT in Virginia. After gaining their master's, students then must gain 3,400 hours of supervised experience. Included in these hours, 2,000 must be direct client work and 100 hours of supervision. Students then must pass the NCE or the NMHCE and apply for licensure to the Virginia Department of Health Professions Board of Counseling.	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Counseling/	https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Counseling/ApplicantResources/ApplicationHandbooks/
Washington	Adler University meet's the state requirements to become a Mental Health Counselor in Washington. After gaining their master's, students must complete 3,000 hours of supervision, with 100 of those hours being directed to immediate supervision with an approved mental health counselor.	https://doh.wa.gov/licenses-permits-and-certificates/professions-new-renew-or-update/mental-health-	

	Additionally, 1,200 of the total 3,000 hours must be direct counseling. Students then must pass the NCE or the NCMHCE exam and then apply to the Washington State Department of Health for licensure.	counselor/licensing-requirements	
West Virginia	Adler University meets the state requirements to become an LPC in West Virginia. After gaining their master's, students must become a approved licensed professional supervisor, complete 3,000 hours of supervision, with at least 150 hours being individual supervision. 50% of the total hours must be direct client contact. Students then must pass the NCE and apply to the West Virginia Board of Examiners in Counseling.	https://wvbec.org/becoming-a-licensed-counselor/	
Wisconsin	Adler University meets the state requirements to become a LPC in Wisconsin. After completing their master's, students must gain 3,000 hours of supervision experience with 1,000 of those hours being direct client contact. Students then must pass the NCE or the NCMHCE and apply to the Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services.	https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/Home.aspx	https://dsps.wi.gov/Credentialing/Health/fm22601.pdf
Wyoming	Adler University meets the state requirements to become a LPC in the state of Wyoming. After completing their master's, students must obtain 3,000 hours of supervised clinical experience, pass the NCE or the NCMHCE, and apply to the Wyoming Mental Health Professions Licensing Board.	https://mentalhealth.wyo.gov/home	https://research.com/careers/how-to-become-a-licensed-counselor-lpc-in-wyoming#:~:text=To%20become%20a%20Licensed%20Professional%20Counselor%20(LPC),National%20Clinical%20Mental%20Health%20Counseling%20Examination%20(NCMHCE)

Updated October 28th, 2025

--	--	--	--